
    

 

 
AGENDA SUPPLEMENT 

 
Licensing/Gambling Hearing 

 
To: Councillors Cuthbertson, Nicholls and Widdowson 

 
Date: Monday, 24 July 2023 

 
Time: 11.00 am 

 
Venue: Remote Meeting 

 
 
The Agenda for the above meeting was published on  14 July 2023. The 
attached additional documents are now available for the following 
agenda item: 

 
 
5. The Determination of a Section 18(3)(a)  

Application by MasalaCraft R&B Ltd. for a 
Premises Licence in respect of 72 
Walmgate, York, YO1 9TL (CYC-073049)   

 
Additional information submitted by the 
Applicant. 

(Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This agenda supplement was published on 18 July 2023. 
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Licensing Hearing 24 July 2023 

72 Walmgate 

Additional document submitted by the Applicant 

 

 Email to the Applicant from the landlord of the property. 
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From: Dan Wilson 

To: Mamgain Arvind 

Sent: Thu, 13 Jul 2023 at 9:41 

Subject: 72 Walmgate 

Sorry to hear about the letter opposing your application for an alcohol licence 

for 72 Walmgate.  However it may be prudent to point out the following. 

You are not the new owner of the property but the new tenant which has 

taken over, and paid for, an existing business which traded into the evening. 

Also, your premises are not connected to 70 Walmgate as my office is in 

between so this shouldn’t cause any noise issues. 

Hope this helps. 

Dan Wilson 

Calmswell Properties Ltd 

Calmswell Chambers 

72 Walmgate 

York 

YO19TL 

Sent from my iPad 
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